

AFSAL MOHAMMED B

Volunteer | Social Consultant

+917025721225

captainafsals@gmail.com

www.captainsafsals.weebly.com



SUMMARY

Afsal Mohammed B is a volunteer and social consultant from Kerala, India. Volunteering is his lifelong passion and life. In his 18 years of volunteering, he has engaged over 100,000 youth across India. He is a specialist in Volunteer Management, Youth Empowerment, and Community Engagement initiatives, having designed and coordinated hundreds of initiatives for youth, non-profits, and corporates. He aims to create a network of youth who can be the change and changemakers in the community and has founded Captains Social Foundation.

EDUCATION

TKM College of Engineering, Kollam

B.Tech in Mechanical Production
2015-2019 (Course Completed)

TKM Centenary Public School, Kollam

All India Senior School Certificate Examination
2013-2014 (91.6%)
All India Secondary School Examination
2011-2012 (95%)

SKILLS

- Leadership & Team Building
- Volunteer & Program Management
- Community Engagement
- Project Design & Management
- Capacity Building & Training
- Strategic Planning & Innovation
- Networking & Collaboration
- Fundraising & Resource Mobilization

RECOGNITIONS

- iVolunteer Award 2018 & 2019
- Millennium Fellowship 2018
- Millennium Ocean Prize 2019
- Biz Gyan Tree Winner, Jagriti Yatra 2019
- Volunteer For Action Fellowship 2019
- Top Online Volunteer 2017, United Nations Volunteer India
- Best House Captain, TKM Centenary Public School
- Selected for UN ECOSOC Youth Forum 2023 & High Level Political Forum 2023 on Sustainable Development at United Nations Headquarters, New York.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Founder & CEO

Captains Social Foundation | 2022 - Present

- Created a network of 10,000 volunteers and engaged 100,000 youth in social, educational and leadership opportunities.

Global Ambassador

Peace First | 2020 - Present

- Organized sessions and social hackathons, trained 250 volunteers, and mentored them to create 75+ initiatives.

Country Leader

Good Deeds Day | 2018 - Present

- Engaged over 25,000 youth in Good Deeds Day initiatives and designed the School Renovation Program, transforming and beautifying 15 schools across Kerala.

Co-founder & CSO

Urban Trash | 2022 - Present

- Supported strategic planning and innovation in waste management by designing a low-cost plastic shredding machine & monitoring the responsible disposal of 1000 tonnes of waste.

VForce Coordinator

United Nations Volunteers India | 2017 - 2020

- Designed and coordinated online campaigns engaging over 15000 youth on International Volunteers Day, World Environment Day & International Women's Day to promote volunteerism and youth initiatives.

Deputy General Secretary

Kerala Forum on United Nations Academic Impact | 2016 - 2018

- Promoted activities related to Sustainable Development Goals and organized the United Nations Academic Impact Colloquium, the first Model United Nations in Kerala.